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BASE DATA

Historic Name: Colvin-Tilman House

IDENTIFICATION

Street Address: 914 East High Street
Map and Parcel: 53-272
Census Track & Block: 3-214

Present Qwner: Grace R. Tilman
Address: 914 East High Street

f Date/Period: 1893

‘ Style: Victorian
Height to Cornice:
g Height in Stories: 2

3 Present Zoning: B-1
B and Area (sq.ft.): 50' x 235' (11,750 sq.ft.)

Present Use: Residence
Original Owner: James A. Colvin

1 original Use: Residence B Assessed Value (Tand + imp.):
This large and handsome Queen Anne House is square with a projecting side bay on the facade, an octagonal tower %
set into its west side, and an original 1f{-storey rear wing. It is two bays wide, double pile (triple pile :

with rear wing), and two stories tall on a high foundation. The brick is laid in American bond, six-course pre-
dominating above the water table. 1t has a steeply-pitched slate hip roof, truncated near the peak, with a

steep gable over the projecting bay on the facade and a boxed cornice with decorative rafter ends applied. The
western slope of the hip roof over the 1i-storey rear wing sweeps down to shelter a small one-storey section which
now wraps around the back as an enclosed porch. The roof is pierced by two interior chimneys and by dormers on
the facade and east side, and on all three sides of the wing. All have walls of patterned tin and slate rooves, -
gable in the front section and hip in the wing. All have double-sash windows, six-over-six light, except the one §
on the facade, which is single-light, bordered by small panes of stained glass. The two-storey tower is set
into the west wall as a semi-octagonal projecting bay with the rear slope of the roof continuing as one plane of
its pyramidal roof, topped with a finial. Windows on its first level are segmental-arched and, like the others :
in the house, are single-paned, double sash with wooden sills and moulded surrounds. There is a two-storey g
rectangular bay window on the shallow projecting side bay of the facade. The windows on its first level are also |
segmental arched and decorated with a delicate pierced vine design. A small balcony sits on the truncated bellcast §

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

hip roof of the bay window, sheltered by the projecting verges of the gable above. The bargeboard and bracketed
posts form a. trefoil shape. There is a low spool balustrade. Access is by a circular-headed attic window.

5 The veranda wraps around the northwest corner of the house. It has a low-pitched tin hip roof with boxed cornice;

- spindle frieze; tapering Eastlake posts with sawn brackets, set on square pedestals; and turned balustrade. The

o side portion has been enclosed with weatherboarding for a sun parlor. The entrance door has five panels with
moulded rails. A three-flight, open-well staircase with ornamental brackets and Eastlake balustrade rises from

the large entrance hall in the northwest corner of the house. It was formerly lighted by a window bordered by c
small panes of stained glass, now covered by the sun parlor. All the rooms have fireplaces with Victorian mantels. §
Doors and windows have symmetrically moulded trim with corner blocks. The parlor has moulded plaster ceiling 1
decoration. ‘

o S

GRAPHICS

This house has been owned and occupied by only two families during its 85-year history. It has undergone very
little alteration, and virtually all original fabric is intact. James A. Colvin purchased a lot on "'the extension
of High Street' from Samuel B. Woods in 1831 (City DB 2-430). According to tax records, he built this house :
there in 1893. The present owner, Grace R. Tilman, purchased the house from Colvin's executors in 1942 (DB 111-469)}

\

] ) SIGNIFICANCE
With its trefoil balcony and its broad and low octagonal tower, this house is one of the most impressive examples
of the Victorian style in the city.

CONDITIONS

Good

SOURCES

City Records

Grace R. Tilman

UTM: V1 /72190 /ynzogo
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